From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 October 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 8:30:43 AM

Document 2

UNGLASSIFIEDR
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We will be setting the 11 October 2019 SkillSelect invitation round as follows:

1,500 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189)

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

csaTE®

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 November 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 4:01:00 PM

Document 3

UNGLASSIFIEDR

We will be setting the 11 November 2019 SkillSelect invitation round as follows:
250 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189)

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

csaTE®

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Document 4

From:

To:

Subject: RE: FOI Request FA 19/11/00481 — Seeking documents [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Personal]
Date: Thursday, 21 November 2019 2:13:03 PM

Attachments: HPRM SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 July 2019 SECUNCLASSIFIED.msg
RE SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 August 2019 DLMFor-Official-Use-Only.msq
SKillS Invitation R 115 2019 SECUNCLASSIFIED
SKills Invitation R i 2019 SECUNCLASSIFIED

MS19-000732 SIGNED pdf

For subclass 189 — see attached emails (note - signature blocks need to be removed).

For subclass 190 - s table below SZZEN AN IEEEGEGEG—

2019/20 Program Year - State and Territory Nomination Ceilings
*primary applicants only
Subclass [ ACT NSW NT QLb SA TAS VIC WA Total

190 1,200 3,000 400 1,000 1,250 1,200 2,500 2,250 12,800
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